

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly proficient, detail-oriented, and passionate medical illustrator and designer with over 6 years experience working in the healthcare, academic and pharmaceutical industries. Self-motivated and creative with a strong desire to provide the highest educational value by illustrating complex medical content clearly, efficiently and accurately to suit a diverse set of clients.

EXPERTISE

Technical Skills:

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Acrobat Pro
Microsoft Office Suite
OsiriX
PyMOL
WordPress
Pixologic ZBrush

Science:

Human Anatomy
Human Physiology
Biology
Microbiology
Cell Biology
Histology
Chemistry

General:

Illustration
Animation
Storyboarding
Design
Research

ASSOCIATIONS

2016 - Present

Vice Chair

Continuing Education
Committee, Association of
Medical Illustrators (AMI)

2013 - Present

Professional Member

Association of Medical
Illustrators (AMI)

CONTACT

📞 267-664-0572

📍 609 Callowhill Rd
Perkasie, PA 18944

✉ courtneyardenwhite
@gmail.com

🖱 courtneyardenwhite.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Medical Illustrator & Associate Art Director | 04/2015 - Present

AdMed, Inc., New Hope, PA

- Developed the medical illustration style for their leading product that effectively communicates complex medical content to a lay audience
- Creates engaging, accurate medical illustrations in digital media for pharmaceutical sales training videos, print modules and PowerPoint learning modules
- Collaborates with writers to develop and guide effective use of medical illustrations
- Efficiently completes all medical illustrations for multiple overlapping projects under tight deadlines
- Demonstrates strong leadership skills to train and manage the medical illustration department
- Implemented current design review process of all storyboards and final videos
- Oversees creative pieces to ensure design consistency and proper use of medical illustrations

Certified Medical Illustrator and Owner | 05/2012 - Present

Courtney Arden Studio, Perkasie, PA

- Creates all medical, biological and scientific illustrations and animations in a variety of styles and media
- Utilizes excellent communication skills to discuss projects with clients, ensuring satisfaction
- Designed and maintains company website

Lead Medical Illustrator | 06/2012 - 04/2015

Mount Sinai Health System, New York, NY

- Enhanced patient care and teaching and learning at Mount Sinai by creating medical illustrations and animations in a variety of styles for web, journal and textbook publication; patient and medical school education; departmental brochures and posters; and grant proposals
- Collaborated with a diverse set of clients across a multihospital system, independently managing all projects and timelines while ensuring client satisfaction
- Designed medical research posters, brochures, booklets, event flyers and postcards

EDUCATION

2014 - 2019

Board Certification

2012

Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, Baltimore, MD

Master of Arts, Medical and Biological Illustration

Thesis: Pudendal Nerve Entrapment: An Anatomical Study and 3-Dimensional Visualization of Nerve Variations and Branching Patterns

2009 - 2010

Montgomery County Community College, Blue Bell, PA

Studies in Biological Science

2006

Rhode Island School of Design (RISD), Providence, RI

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Illustration

HONORS

2012

Vesalian Scholar, Vesalius Trust Student Research Scholarship

2010 - 2012

Ranice W. Crosby Scholarship, Art as Applied to Medicine, Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine

2010 - 2012

William P. Didusch Scholarship, Art as Applied to Medicine, Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine